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MEMORANDUM

Date:  July 22, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: Request for funding to share costs for Days of 76 Promotion at the NFR

The Days of 76 Committee, Deadwood Chamber of Commerce and city staff plan to
promote Deadwood and the Days of ‘76 100" Anniversary at the National Finals Rodeo
(NFR) in Las Vegas, NE on December 2-11, 2021.

This is a joint project between the Days of '76 Committee, Deadwood Chamber of
Commerce and the City of Deadwood with a total project cost of $25,000.00 to promote
this event. Cost to be shared as follows: Days of 76 Committee - $10,000.00,
Deadwood Chamber of Commerce - $5,000.00, Bid 8 - $5,000.00, and Historic
Preservation Commission - $5,000.00.

Staff is requesting the Historic Preservation Commission recommend the City
Commission support the Days of ‘76 Promotion at the NFR in the amount of $5,000.00
to promote Deadwood and the Days of ‘76 100" Anniversary at the NFR in Las Vegas
December 2-11, 2021 to be paid from the HP Public Education line item.

Recommend Motion: Request the Historic Preservation Commission recommend the
City Commission support the Days of ‘76 Promotion at the NFR in the amount of
$5,000.00 to promote Deadwood and the Days of ‘76 100" Anniversary at the NFR in
Las Vegas December 2-11, 2021 to be paid from the HP Public Education line item.



